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Subject: Proposal for 12-B sE!fus - ﬁegarding.

Sir,

This has reference to the proposal submitted by the University for 12-B status
and subsequent visit of the UGC Expert Committee on 7-8'™ October, 2019 to consider
the proposal. The Report of the Expert Committee alongwith the compliance submitted
by the University was placed before Committee of UGC members for consideration.
The Committee recommended as under:-

“The Committee considered the report of the UGC’s inspection Committee
along with the compliance submitted by the University.

The Committee decided to recommend approval of 12 B status to Vikrama
Simhapuri University, Kakutur, Venkatachalam (M.D), Nellore, Andhra
Pradesh.

The University is advised to get NAAC accreditation at the earliest.

The faculty sanctioned and in position should be as per concerned
statutory council(s)/ UGC norms.”

The above recommendations of the Committee along with the Report of the
UGC Expert Committee were placed before the Commission in its 545" meeting {item

No.1.02(a)(vi)} held on 19" December, 2019. The Commission has noted the
recommendations of the Committee.

Yours faithfully,

(tht}l’;w;ta;an)

Under Secretary



